Muhammad Atif Jan

Manager Accounts

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: accounts.officer@seecs.edu.pk

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Atif Jan is working as Manager Accounts in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Atif Jan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance Bacha Khan University , Pakistan	2012 - 2015
CA in Audit & Accounting & Taxation Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
Experience	
Manager Accounts School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Manager Accounts School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2024
Account Officer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020 - 2023
AM Foreign Exchange University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
Account Officer School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2019 - 2019
Account Officer School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2018 - 2019
Accounts Officer	2013 - 2018